
 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K16-0062-25D 

Judicial College Short and Long Term Trainers 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

 

2. Question:  Are incumbents allowed to participate?  

 

Response: Yes. 

 

3. Question: Previously the AOC issued an RFR for a short-term trainer. Are we able 

to submit any of the folks that we had previously submitted for this current RFR? 

 

Response: Yes.  In regards to RFR 3307.2, please note as of the date of 

Question and Response 2, an award has not been made. 

 

 

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche 

Procurement Officer 

March 4, 2016 


